
	
  

	
  
	
  

Wednesday,	
  Nov	
  22,	
  2017	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
To	
  whom	
  it	
  may	
  concern,	
  	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
  
Our	
  case	
  of	
  appeal	
  is	
  that	
  the	
  	
  local	
  authority	
  has	
  not	
  determined	
  the	
  appeal	
  within	
  
the	
  statutory	
  8	
  weeks.	
  We	
  have	
  waited	
  until	
  the	
  day	
  of	
  this	
  letter,	
  22nd	
  of	
  November	
  
2017	
  for	
  an	
  application	
  that	
  was	
  registered	
  on	
  the	
  24th	
  of	
  July.	
  
	
  
Please	
  see	
  attached	
  correspondence	
  and	
  screeshot,	
  taken	
  today.	
  
	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
The	
  decision	
  should	
  have	
  been	
  issued	
  the	
  week	
  commencing	
  18th	
  September	
  2017	
  
and	
  as	
  the	
  agents,	
  we	
  have	
  repeatedly	
  contacted	
  and	
  chased	
  the	
  allocated	
  planning	
  
officer,	
  Patrick	
  Marfleet,	
  but	
  without	
  results.	
  



In	
  the	
  supporting	
  documents,	
  you	
  will	
  find	
  the	
  email	
  correspondence	
  between	
  
ourselves	
  and	
  him,	
  asking	
  for	
  a	
  decision,	
  to	
  which	
  he	
  replied	
  that	
  he	
  will	
  issue	
  as	
  
soon	
  as	
  possible.	
  That	
  was	
  dated	
  the	
  18th	
  of	
  October.	
  
	
  
This	
  delay	
  in	
  unacceptable	
  and	
  the	
  client	
  should	
  have	
  a	
  clear	
  decision	
  so	
  as	
  to	
  
determine	
  the	
  way	
  forward.	
  She	
  is	
  expecting	
  a	
  new	
  member	
  to	
  the	
  family	
  and	
  needs	
  
to	
  be	
  able	
  to	
  plan	
  the	
  next	
  few	
  months.	
  
	
  
Sincerely,	
  	
  
	
  
Olympia	
  Anesti	
  
	
  
For	
  and	
  Behalf	
  of	
  Hugh	
  Cullum	
  Architects.	
  


